CORRESPONDENCE
JUL 06, 2015

GUINSTER | DOCUMENT NO. 04153-15

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

July 6, 2015
E-PORTAL

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Clerk

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 150003-GU -- Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up.

Florida Public Utilities Company - Contact Substitution

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Please accept this letter as notice that Mike Cassel will substitute for Cheryl Martin as the
Company contact for Florida Public Utilities Company in the above-referenced docket.

Mr. Cassel’s contact information is as follows:

Mike Cassel, Director/Regulatory and Governmental Affairs

Florida Public Utilities Company/Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
1750 SW 14th Street, Suite 200

Fernandina Beach FL 32034

P: 904.491.4361 M: 561.252.0250

mcassel@fpuc.com « www.FPUC.com

Florida Public Utilities Company respectfully requests that Mr. Cassel be served, as appropriate,
with a copy of all future notices, pleadings, and other documents in the above-referenced docket
and that the Parties’ certificates of service be amended accordingly. Ms. Martin’s name should
be removed from the service and interested persons lists as a representative of Florida Public
Utilities Company for the referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance in this regard. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me know if
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you have any questions or concerns.

MEK

Cc:// Parties of Record

Sincerely,

Beth Keating Z

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706





